

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Christian Lunetta



NEMO (*NEuroMuscular Omnicentre*) Clinical Center – Fondazione Serena Onlus.

📍 Piazza Ospedale Maggiore 3, 20162 Milano (Italy)

☎ +39 (0)2 91433742

Fax: +39 (0)2 914337200

✉ christian.lunetta@centrocliniconemo.it

Sex male | Place of birth San Cataldo (CL), Date of birth 20 APR 1976 | Nationality Italian

Tax Code (Codice fiscale): LNTCRS76D20H792A

JOB APPLIED FOR PREFERRED JOB STUDIES APPLIED FOR	Dr Lunetta is a Neurologist with experience in Motor Neuron Disease both from a clinical, genetic and biochemical science point of view working in the NEMO Clinical Center of Milan.
WORK EXPERIENCE	
Since January 2020	He is the Scientific Director of NEMO Lab S.r.l
Since July 2019	He is the Principal Investigator of the Italian ALS Registry
Since 2017 Institution	He is a member of ALS Natural History Consortium coordinated by Neurological Clinical Research Institute at Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, USA Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, USA
From March 2015 to July 2018 Institution	He was Clinical Director of NEMO SUD Clinical Center Messina Fondazione Aurora Onlus
SINCE 2013 Institution	He is Medical Director of Associazione Italiana Sclerosi Laterale Amiotrofica (AISLA) Onlus AISLA Onlus
SINCE 2011 Institution	He is a member of ITALSGEN a consortium devoted to perform genetic studies in ALS patients. ITALSGEN consortium
SINCE 2011 Institution	He is a member of Medical-Scientific Group of AISLA Onlus AISLA Onlus
SINCE 2009 Institution	He is a member of EURALS group devoted to perform epidemiological studies in ALS patients. EUROALS group
SINCE 2009 Institution	He is a member of EURO-motor consortium devoted to perform on biomarker research and epidemiological studies in ALS patients. EURO-motor consortium
SINCE 2008 Institution	He works as neurologist responsible for ALS Care and research in NEMO Clinical Center in Milan NEMO Clinical Center, Fondazione Serena Onlus
SINCE 2002 Institution	He worked as co-investigator in several clinical trial in ALS patients. NEMO Clinical Center, Milan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Principal Investigator in AB19001 (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in ADORE trial (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in Meridian (Apellis) trial (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in MT-1186-A03 (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in MT-1186-A02 (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in MT-1186-A01 (2020-2021) ✓ Principal Investigator in TUDCA Trial (TUDCA-ALS) (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in Rapamycin trial (RAPALS) (2017-2020) ✓ Principal Investigator in RNS-60 trial (2017-2020) ✓ Principal Investigator in Tirasemtiv open label extension study (VIGOR-ALS) (2017-2018) ✓ Principal Investigator in Tirasemtiv trial (VITALITY-ALS) (2016-2017) ✓ Principal Investigator in Masitinib trial (AB10015) in ALS (2015-2017) ✓ Principal investigator in Guanabenz trial (PROMISE) in ALS (2015-2019) ✓ Principal investigator in G-CSF trial in ALS (STEMALS-II) (2015-2019) ✓ Principal Investigator in Cyclophosphamide and Hematopoietic Stem cell trial in ALS (ongoing) ✓ Principal Investigator in trial on the use of hypercaloric enteral nutrition (NET-SLA study) in ALS (2014) ✓ Principal Investigator in EPOSS study in ALS (2011-2013) ✓ Investigator in ALSTAR study (2008-2010) ✓ Investigator SLA_LAC study (2008-2011) ✓ Investigator in single-blind controlled trial on the Physical Activity (PEP-ALS study) in ALS (2008-2013) ✓ Investigator in Lit-ALS Study (2008-2009)
Institution	IRCCS Istituto Auxologico Italiano, University of Milan, Milan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Investigator in double-blind placebo-controlled trial on the use of ONO-2506 in ALS (2006-2007)

Institution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Investigator in open trial on the use of G-CSF (STEMALS Study) in ALS (2006-2007) ✓ Investigator in double-blind placebo-controlled trial on the use of Glatiramer acetate (Go-ALS Study) in ALS (2006-2007)
FROM 2003 TO 2007 Institution	<p>University Department of Neurology in Palermo</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Investigator in open trial on the use of minocycline in ALS (2002-2003).
FROM 2000 TO 2006 Institution	<p>He worked with Prof Silani at the IRCCS Istituto Auxologico Italiano, University of Milan, Milan. During this period he increased the knowledge of the clinical, phenotypical and neurophysiological aspect of ALS patients.</p> <p>IRCCS Istituto Auxologico Italiano, University of Milan, Milan</p>
	<p>He has been in charge of in-patients and out-patients with MND</p> <p>University Department of Neurology in Palermo</p>
SCIENTIFIC BOARD	
2015	Scientific Consultancy for Neuraltus
2016, 2017, 2020	Scientific Consultancy for Italfarmaco SPA
2017, 2018, 2021	Scientific Consultancy for Cytokinetics
2019, 2020	Scientific Consultancy for Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Europe
OTHER	
	<p>Review Editor for <i>Frontiers in Neurology</i></p> <p>Reviewer for several Scientific Journal: <i>Ageing Research Reviews, ALS&FTD Journal, Annals of Neurology, Artificial Intelligence in Medicine, BMC Neurology, Clinical Neurology & Neurosurgery, Current Neuropharmacology, Current Research in Physiology, European Journal of Neurology, European Respiratory Journal, Frontiers in Neurology, Frontiers in Neuroscience, Frontiers in Pharmacology, Journal of Neuroinflammation, Journal Neurological Sciences, Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery and Psychiatry, Journal of Neurology, Journal of Neuromuscular Disorders, Journal of Inflammation Research, Molecular Neurobiology, Neurological Science, Respiratory Care, Scientific Reports, Nature Medicine.</i></p> <p>Reviewer for international grants: AFM Telethon (France), ARSLA (France), MND Association (UK), Polish National Science, Swiss National Science Foundation</p>

EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
FROM 2001 TO 2006 Institution	Neurology Certification with honours University of Palermo Medical School, Palermo, Italy
FROM 1994 TO 2001 Institution	MD with honours University of Palermo Medical School, Palermo, Italy
FROM 1989 TO 1994 Institution	High School Diploma Scientific Lyceum "A. Volta", Caltanissetta, Italy

PERSONAL SKILLS																
Mother tongue(s)	Italian															
Other language(s)	<p>English</p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; text-align: center;"> <thead> <tr> <th colspan="2">UNDERSTANDING</th> <th colspan="2">SPEAKING</th> <th>WRITING</th> </tr> <tr> <th>Listening</th> <th>Reading</th> <th>Spoken interaction</th> <th>Spoken production</th> <th></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>B1</td> <td>B1</td> <td>B1</td> <td>B1</td> <td>B2</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user Common European Framework of Reference for Languages</p>	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production		B1	B1	B1	B1	B2
UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING												
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production													
B1	B1	B1	B1	B2												
Communication skills	Good communication skills gained through my experience as teacher in several nationwide course															
Computer skills	Good command of Microsoft Office™ tools, iOS devices															
Other skills	//															
Driving licence	Driving licence category: B															

CITATION METRICS (Scopus)	Total publication (Pubmed): 159 H-index (SCOPUS): 33 ; Author ID: 7801365932 ORCID ID: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-4788-1875 List of scientific publication: https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=lunetta+c&sort=date
PATENT	PCT/IT2020/000057

I authorize the processing of my personal data according to art. 13 of Legislative Decree 196/2003 and art. 13 of GDPR 679/16

Dec 06, 2021

Dr. Christian Lunetta

